Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

FMA5A.

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM

February 17, 2025

TO: Members participating in the Wire & Cable Bid
FROM: Sharon Samuels

SUBJECT: Award of the Wire & Cable Bid (FMPA ITB# 2024-006)
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In response to the FMPA Invitation to Bid No. 2024-006, the Joint Purchase Project
reviewed the bids received for the Purchase and Delivery of Wire & Cable Bid.

FMPA received bids from American Wire Group of Miami, FL and Energy Reps, Inc. of
Stuart, FL (Energy Reps retracted their submission).

The members participating in the bid have reviewed the sole bid from American Wire
Group and has accepted this bid response as the lowest responsive bid.

The recommended award is for American Wire Group.

This bid award expires February 28, 2026. The prices bid are valid until February 28,
2025. In March, (and each month thereatfter), the pricing for this commodity will fluctuate
based on changes in the metals indices specified in the bid. FMPA will distribute the
adjusted prices to all Participating Members on the first business day of each month.
Prices, as adjusted, are then firm for all orders placed during the month.

cc: Bidders
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